
From: Joan Palmer [mailto:JPalmer@hungerford.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 3:08 PM 
To: Foster, Tillman <Tillman.Foster@ct.gov> 
Cc: Roberts, Karen <Karen.Roberts@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Charlotte Hungerford Hospital Multispecialty Group 

 

Good Afternoon, 
 
It was a pleasure talking to you today.  After consulting with our attorney, she feels that we do not 
meet the criteria as our physicians are either contracted or employed by our Hospital.  They do not 
have a separate TIN, nor are they formally organized as a group.  I’m happy to submit this data, but if 
after reading this you agree and don’t feel we meet the criteria, I will not send in for 2017. 

Looking forward to hearing from you, Joan 
 

From: Foster, Tillman [mailto:Tillman.Foster@ct.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:14 AM 
To: Joan Palmer 
Cc: Roberts, Karen 
Subject: Charlotte Hungerford Hospital Multispecialty Group 

 

Ms. Palmer- 
 

This is acknowledgement of the Office of Health Care Access receiving your submission of the Charlotte 
Hungerford Hospital Multispecialty Group’s Annual Group Practice filing on January 16, 2017. 

 
After reviewing your filing OHCA had a question in regards to the following: 
In your filing of January 16, 2017, can you confirm that Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 
Multispecialty Group (CHMSG) meets the definition of ‘Group Practice’ as defined in 
19a-486i (10) and also is CHMSG a separate legal entity? 

 
According to Section 19a-486i (10) group practice is defined as the following: 

(10) "Group practice" means two or more physicians, legally organized in a 
partnership, professional corporation, limited liability company 
formed to render professional services, medical foundation, not-for-profit 
corporation, faculty practice plan or other similar entity (A) in 
which each physician who is a member of the group provides substantially the 
full range of services that the physician routinely provides, 
including, but not limited to, medical care, consultation, diagnosis or 
treatment, through the joint use of shared office space, facilities, 
equipment or personnel; (B) for which substantially all of the services of the 
physicians who are members of the group are provided through 
the group and are billed in the name of the group practice and amounts so 
received are treated as receipts of the group; or (C) in which the 
overhead expenses of, and the income from, the group are distributed in 
accordance with methods previously determined by members of the 
group. An entity that otherwise meets the definition of group practice under 
this section shall be considered a group practice although its 
shareholders, partners or owners of the group practice include single- 
physician professional corporations, limited liability companies formed 
to render professional services or other entities in which beneficial owners are  
individual physicians; 

Please respond as soon as you can. 
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Call or email me, if you have any questions.  
 
Tillman Foster 
Associate Health Care Analyst 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Avenue 
MS #13HCA, P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418-7031 
Fax:(860) 418-7053 
Email:  Tillman.Foster@CT.GOV 

 

 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE Information contained in this transmission, together with any 
other documents or attachments, is privileged and confidential, and is intended only for the use 
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This transmission may contain information 
or materials protected by the applicable laws of the State of Connecticut, and /or protected 
health information as defined by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 
1996 (HIPAA). This information is intended exclusively for the use of the individual or entity 
named as addressee(s). The authorized recipient of this information is STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED from disclosing this information after its stated need has been fulfilled. Misuse 
or distribution of the information contained in this transmission is punishable by civil and/or 
criminal penalties under state or federal law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, saving, printing, copying, or action taken in 
reliance on the contents of these documents of this message, or any attachment, is strictly 
prohibited. Please notify the original sender (only) immediately by telephone or by reply e- 
mail and delete this message, along with any attachments from your computer immediately. 
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